

Wilson Practice PPG

Minutes Monday 10th September 2018

Present: Ann Mitchinson, Ann Brosnan, Vernon Burford, Ken Jones, Margaret Claughton, Jennifer Charles, Peter Aldridge, Sarah Skinner, Rosie Lewis, Dr Rickard

1. **Apologies:** Derek Gurney, Pauline Willis, Sally Stoodley, Valerie Castine, Sam Subhan

2. **Minutes:** Read, approved and signed

3. **Matters Arising:** None

4. **Treasurer's Report:**

Balance: £552.13

P Cash: £26.75

Total £578.88

5. **Practice Issues:** Copy on File.

6. **Health Awareness – Bereavement.** Feel this is a bigger subject than we have time for in one evening, so we are looking at Vernon working with the A31 hub to produce a bigger event.

7. **Feedback on Whitewater idea:** Carried forward into October where there will be a presentation to the committee by the lead diabetes nurse.

8. **Health Fest:** Sally has been in touch with Community Centre for first thoughts on taking it on and it is going to be taken to the Trustees for discussion this month.

9. **Notice Boards:** All updated and being kept relevant. Men's board will focus on stress.

10. **Magazines and children's area:** All up to date.

11. **Help Yourself to Health:** September is Child Bereavement. Drink Awareness for October.

12. **PPG Meetings:** Due to the number of apologies, carried into October.

13. **A.O.B** Ann M updated on the 'flu clinics re attendees and scheduling for helpers.

Peter will report back on the Southern Health meeting 11th September.

Date of Next Meeting
Monday 8th October at 6.30pm